

National Verifier Updates Guide

August 2023 | Affordable Connectivity Program Application Updates

After conducting outreach to the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) community of practitioners and examining its own data, the Universal Service Administrative Co. (USAC) continues to make enhancements to the National Verifier application. These changes make the ACP application process easier and more streamlined for the applicant.

Below you will find detailed information about these changes.

LearnACP Afforable Connectivity Program Cettification	Lanes Left 19	
THE LOOP LOT		
🚍 Lesson 1 🛛 😨		
≕ Lesson 2 🧿		
= 0		
= O		
⇒ — ○		
- 0		
= 0		
=		
1		

LearnACP

EducationSuperHighway's free enrollment support certification course is self-timed, easy to follow and has been updated to reflect recent changes to the National Verifier application.

To take the course (again or for the first time), visit **educationsuperhighway.org/LearnACP**

Contents

August 2023 Updates

- 03 New Review Information Page Disclosure for Federal Pell Grant
- 04
- Confirm Household Size Signature
- 05
- Prove Eligibility Via Income
- 07 Program-Specific Proof of Eligibility Screens

June 2023 Updates



URL to the ACP application

March 2023 Updates



New "Before You Get Started" Page



Updated Application Flow



Qualifying Program Updates

Eligibility Results Before

Account Creation

- 15
- 16

Streamlined Certification – Initials No Longer Required

Clear Enrollment Instructions

New Review Information Page Disclosure for Federal Pell Grant

If the applicant has selected to prove their eligibility based on receipt of a Federal Pell Grant, they will see an additional disclosure as seen on the right. The applicant should read the consent and then type their name to provide their digital signature, indicating their consent.

The An official everyte of the United States opportunity. Here

FC

Review your information

Please review the information you provided and make any edits.

Your Information	Edit
Name	
Jose Yosef Ortega	
Home Address	
123 Street Ave Silver Spring, MD 20910	
Mailing Address	
Same	
Date of Birth	
01/17/1990	
Phone (optional)	
Not Provided	
Email Address	
email@email.com	
Your ID	
Last four digits of your SSN	
xxx-xx-4540	

Your Federal Pell program participation

Please read and sign this statement which allows us to check if you are a part of the program.

Consent to disclosure

An individual may establish household eligibility to participate in the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) if the individual necesses of educal Pell Circan during the current award year, [1] This form is used by an individual application to provide within consent for the disclosure of personally identifiable individual applicant's necesity maintained by the U.S. Department of Education for purposes of verifying whether the applicant's the register of a Pell Circan.

I provide consent for the U.S. Department of Education to share with the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC), USAC's contractors, the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), and FCC's contractors my status as a Pall Carnt recipient in the current award year to verify my household's eligibility for benefits under the ACP. My consent is valid and, unless revoked by me, in writing, shall remain effective during the ACP applications and review process and any subsequent ACP recetification processes conducted by USAC or the FCC to ensure my household remains eligible for benefits under the ACP as a result of my receipt of a Pall Grant. I understand that providing my consent is voluntary but that, if 16 o not provide consent, in may need to submit reparate documentation to globamostrate eligibility for the ACP.

I provide consert for the U.S. Department of Education to share with the Universal Service Administrative Company UBAC/U SASC's constructions, the Foderal Communications Commission (FCC), and FCC's contractors my status as a Pell Grant recipient in the current award year to verify my household's eligibility for benefits under the ACP. By consent is valid and, unless revoked by me, in writing, stall lemain effective during the ACP application and review process and any subsequent ACP recentification processes conducted by USAC or the FCC is ansare my household remains eligible for benefits under the ACP as result of my receipt of a Pell Grant. Lunderstand that providing my consents voluntary but that, if 16 o not provide consent. I may need to submit separate documentation to demonstrate eligibility for the ACP.

11: The award year is the school year for which financial aid is used to fund a student's education. Generally, this is the 12-month gened that begins or July 2 of one year and mits up June 30 of the following year.

Your signature

Type your name below

I understand this is a digital signature, and this is the same as if I signed my name with a pen

The information you provided will be used to check if you are eligible for the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP).

By submitting this form, you agree to the National Ventine terms and conditions and consent that all information you are providing may be collected, used, shared, and retained for the purpose of applying for and/or recording the Midrobaltic Connectivity Brenefit.

Back

🌐 English 🧹 🛞 Sign in

Confirm Household Size Signature

If the applicant is prompted to confirm their household, the last screen in this series now requests a digital signature instead of multiple initials.



Confirm Your Household

You must certify that your household does not get more than one Affordable Connectivity Program benefit. A household is a group of people who live together and share income and expenses (even if they are not related to each other).

- I understand I am only allowed to get one Affordable Connectivity Program benefit per household, not per person.
- I understand that this limit is a program rule, and lying about my household on this government form can make me lose my Affordable Connectivity Program benefit and is against the law.
- I certify that no one else in my household is receiving the Affordable Connectivity Program benefit.

f ype your name Ion Blegh	below			
-				
understand this	is a digital signatur	e, and this is the s	ame as if I signed my	name with a pen.
Back				Next

Prove Eligibility Via Income

SCREEN 1

The applicant selects whether they have access to a document that shows proof of income. If the applicant selects no, they will be taken out of the proof of income sequence and they will choose another way to prove their eligibility.



SCREEN 2

The applicant then enters the number of people in their household. The system automatically generates the income amount that qualifies a household of that size for the ACP. The applicant will select Yes if their income is at or below that level or No if it is not and they can provide proof of eligibility in a different way. They then hit Next.

		\bigoplus English \sim	(®) sign i
Confirm Your Household	Certify Yeu Quality	Contriby & Gign	
Share more in You may qualify if your ann	formation to see if you	ou qualify	
How many people live	in your household? 💿		
Number of people in my nouse	inoid:		
ls your annual încome	at or below \$39,440? 💿		
No. But I have a document that a	shows i for my child or dependent) participate in a progra	m such as SNAP or Heckcaid.	
Back		West	
Need Hein? Contact the ACP Sur	poort Center at 1 (877) 384-2575 or email us a	ACPSupport/Susac.org	

Note: All applicants who need to show proof of eligibility will be prompted to provide proof of income, regardless of whether they previously chose to apply through a different means of eligibility.

Prove Eligibility Via Income

SCREEN 3

The applicant then has access to upload proof of their income by selecting the Choose a File button.

Information of the second of t	Certify Yea Qualify f your income include: re the the the the the the the the the th	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months.	Centry & Sign	(8) Sigr
Intern Your construint hare proof of but document must in issue date within the last 12 mont wire annual income statement fr assue date within the last 12 mont ere are common exta Your prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement fr a local Security statement of benef han usemployment or worker's comp A ederal or Tribal notice letter of pa A devance derers or child support as A federal or Tribal notice letter of pa A devance there work child support as A fold in the internet with a date in income for three months in a row. The proves to a add your photo	Certify Yee Qualify f your income include: re the that tax return my your joo This persation statement of benefits triopation in General Assistance triopation in Gene	liecome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months,	Carrity & Sign	
An end of the second se	Certify You Quartify f your income include: re the the the the the the the the the th	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months.	Certify & Sign	
hare proof of our document must bur name, or your dependent's must our annual income below 'socor in issue date within the tast 12 mont eree are common exa Your prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement fe A social Security determent of the A social Security determent of the A devinere derers or child support as A foldicial document, with a date in in income for three menths in a row. The	quality f your income include: re the the the the the the the th	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months.	anning your	
hare proof of our document must but name, or your dependent's name our annual inceme below Sox.co: in issue date within the last 12 mont eree are common exat tour prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement fra A social Socially tratement of ben A Social Socially tratement of ben A Alverore dereve or child support as A foldraid document, with a date in in income for three months in a row. Th	f your income include: re the the bill taretum emyoor job fits persation statement of benefits relogation in General Assistance sad the last 2 months that show your annua is sound be pay suber that those dates with	lincome. Or official documents she	rowing your	
Dur document must be name, or your dependent's sur our annual income below Sociox in issue date within the last 12 mont erre are common extan Your prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement fr A social Security statement of ben A social Security statement of ben A social social visitament of ben A diverse derree or child support as A diverse derree or child support as A diverse derree or child support as An official document with a date in in income for three months in a row. Th	include: ref the	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months.	nowing your	
our name, or your dependent's name four annual income below Socioci in issue date within the last 12 mont eree are common exa the prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement for As coal Security statement of beach An unemployment or wonkre's com A Federal or Tribal notice letter of go A diverse terese or child support as an official document, with a date in in income for three months in a row. The power to add your photo	ne the imples: that takeretum mayoor joo fits: pensation statement of benefits. tritopation in General Assistance ward the last 2 months that shows your annua is word be pay subst that how dates wit	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months,	rowleg your	
our annual income before \$00,000 in issue date within the last 12 mont eree are common exa tour prior year's state, federal, or Tr Current annual income statement fr A Social Security Interment Ofend An Unemployment or worker's come A Pederal or Tribal notice letter of Epa A diverse derers or child support as An official document, with a date in in income for three months in a row. Th	the the tax return sm your job fits. prostation statement of benefits. rtholpation in General Assistance and this could be pay stills that those your annual his could be pay stills that have dates with	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months.	rowing your	
In issue date within the tast 12 mont ere are common exa Your prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement fe A social Security datament of bench An unemployment or worker's comp A rederain or Tribal notice letter of pa A diverse dererse or child support as An official document, with a date in in income for three menths in a row. The prove to add your photo	the amples: Ibil Tax return tim your job fils persiation statement of benefits articipation in General Assistance with the tax the case of the that schoor your annua his could be pay stills that have date with	lincome. Or official documents she in the last 12 months.	aawlag your	
ere are common exa Your prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income talement of An usengiopment or wonker's come A Federal or Tribal notice letter of pa A downera derese or child support as an official document with a date in in income for three months in a row. Tri prover to add your photo	amples: ibil tar return mysour jop fits pensation statement of benefits strippation in General Assistance ward the last 22 months that shows your amuun line could be pay stude that have dates with	lincome. Or official documents she lim the last 12 msetts.	raning your	
Your prior year's state, federal, or Tri Current annual income statement fr A social Security Statement Ofend An unemployment or worker's comp A Federal or Tribal notice letter of pa A diverse derers or child support an An official document with a date in in income for three months in a row. The prover to add your photo	that tax return rom your job Hits. prostation statement of benefits. urbidgastion in General Assistance and the last 12 meanths that shows your annua his could be pay stills that have dates wit	lincome. Or official documents sh in the last 12 months.	rawing your	
Current annual income statement fr A social Security statement of benef An unemployment or worker's comp A federal or Tribial notice letter of ga A diverse decree or child support as An official document, with a date in in income for three months in a row. The provention add your photo	ram your job fits protection of benefits arbiopation in General Assistance and the laat 22 months that shows your annua his could be pay study that have dates wit	Income. Or official documents sh In the last 12 months,	nawing your	
A social Security statement of benef An usemployment or worker's comp. A federal or This in article start of go A divatce decree or child support av An official document with a data in a income for three months in a row. The provention add your photo	Itis: periadion statement of benefits pricipation in General Assistance and the last 12 member that showe your annua his could be pay stubs that have dates wit	lincome. Or official documents sh hin the last 12 months,	iawing your	
An unergiggement or worker's comp A Federal or Tribal notice letter of pa A deverse or child support as An official document with a data in in income for three months in a row. The own to add your phot	pensation statement of benefits arbiopation in General Assistance and the last 12 months that shows your annua his could be pay stubs that have dates wit	Lincome. Or official documents sh hin the last 12 months,	iowlog your	
A reaerat or maan notice setter of pa A divarce decree or child support av a official document with a date in income for three months in a row. T	strucpation in General Assistance ward the last 12 months that shows your annua his could be pay stubs that have dates wit	Lincome. Or official documents shi hin the last 12 months.	nawing yaur	
An official document with a date in income for three months in a row. T	He last 12 months that shows your annua his could be pay stubs that have dates wit	Lincome. Or official documents shi hin the last 12 months.	nowing your	
income for three months in a row. The second s	his could be pay stubs that have dates wit	hin the last 12 months,		
ow to add your phot				
ease attach a picture or scann lowing file types: jpg, jpeg, p Make sure your image is not blury. Make sure your document is not out Make sure you have good lighting.	red copy of your document. Files ng, pdf, or gif. toff and we can see all four sides.	must be less than 10 MB an	id one of the	
ck			Next	
hat if I don't have proof of m	iy income?		_	
You can request a copy of yo	our tax transcript from the Interna	Revenue Service (IRS).		
You can share a document th	hat shows you <mark>participate in a qu</mark>	ilifying program such as SN	NAP or Medicaid.	
w can I edit my information	or add a child or dependent?		+	
-	take sure you have good lighting: k at if I don't have proof of m rou can request a copy of yo rou can share a document th w can I edit my information ed Help? Contact the ACP Sc	take sure you have good lighting: Choose a file k at if I don't have proof of my income? fou can request a copy of your tax transcript from the Internal rou can share a document that shows you participate in a qui w can 1 edit my information or add a child or dependent? ed Help? Contact the ACP Support Center at 1 (877) 384-2575	take sure you have good lighting: Choose a flir k at if I don't have proof of my income? fou can request a copy of your tax transcript from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). fou can share a document that shows you participate in a qualifying program such as Si w can I edit my information or add a child or dependent? ed Help? Contact the ACP Support Center at 1 (877) 384-2575 or email us at ACPSupport	take sure you have good lighting. take sure you have good lighting. k Next at if I don't have proof of my income? fou can request a copy of your tax transcript from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). rou can share a document that shows you participate in a qualifying program such as SNAP or Medicaid. w can I edit my information or add a child or dependent? ed Help? Contact the ACP Support Center at 1 (877) 384-2575 or email us at ACPSupport@usac.org

Program-Specific Proof of Eligibility Screens

If the applicant cannot or chooses not to provide proof of eligibility via income, they can select the program that qualifies their household. Depending on what they select, different screens will appear. Each screen details documentation requirements, common examples and mistakes, how to upload the documentation, and additional information at the bottom. All possible screens are shown below.

MEDICAID



FEDERAL PELL GRANT

SNAP

Program-Specific Proof of Eligibility Screens

USDA COMMUNITY ELIGIBILITY PROVISION SCHOOL

FREE AND REDUCED-PRICE SCHOOL LUNCH OR BREAKFAST PROGRAM

SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY INCOME



Program-Specific Proof of Eligibility Screens

Applicants who select FEDERAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE, SPECIAL NUTRITION PROGRAM FOR WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN (WIC), TRIBAL SPECIFIC PROGRAM, OR VETERANS PENSION AND SURVIVORS BENEFIT PROGRAMS will see this screen.

MAC	ould Not C	onfirm	Vour	
FIL: I		Omm	TTOUT	
Eligit	Sility			
T You have a way will be	nt I 9/23/2023 in provide document red to submit a new application.	tation to confirm your	religibility If you miss this clearly a	48
If you think you	muschase entered any of year int	romation isoch as a	matter date of birth or address	A-1
incorrectly; or s	mud like to add a child or depen	dent, <u>lic t here</u>	construction of parameters are provided and management and a	
Are yo	u or someone in y	our housel	hold in any of	
these	?			
Choose	one.			
O SNAP	Supplemental Nutrition Assista	nce Program) or Leo	od Stamps 🕐	
() yelk	card			
C) Supp	lemental Security income (SSR			
O mark				
O reas	ar nousing insistance			
Vetera	ans Pension and Sarv vors Benefi	t Programu		
O Feder	ral Poll Grant in the current award	year.		
O Idon	Y participate in one of these prog	gams, livers to quel	afy through my income	
Docume	nt Requirements			
Your mama	nens tracunciades. 5. ocunar desendent's name			
· The name	of the qualifying program, such a	ts ShAP		
• The name	of the government, Tribal entity,	or program adminis	protocthat issued the document	
🔎 An issue d	ate within the last 12 months or e	epiration care (in th	ie (uture)	
Document exar	nples:			
Benefit av	and letter.			
 Statement 	(of benefits			
 Benefit vm 	offication lotter			
 Screensho 	it of online benefits portal.			
How t	o add your photo	or scanned	сору	
Please atta one of the	ch a picture priscanned copy of y following file types, tog, togs, pro-	our document. Files • adl. or sif.	i must be less than 10 MB and	
• Make	surevourinasteis oot bium			
	sure your document is not out off	T and we can see all 1	lour sides	
• Make	and the second se			
• Make • Make	SPLE ANN 19465 Boog (RupuE)			
• Make • Make	ente your nave good righting.			
 Make Make 	stre you have good lightent.	oose file		
• stake • stake	d Files	oose file		
• Make • Make	d Files	oose file		

June 2023 Update

The URL to the ACP application was updated from AffordableConnectivity.gov to **GetInternet.gov**. Additionally, there is now a Spanish landing page and application accessible at **AccedeAInternet.gov**.

USAC has begun launching a series of regular, small updates to the National Verifier to improve the user experience.



March 2023 Updates

New "Before You Get Started" Page

Consumers will land on a new page to help them understand how their information will be used and tips on what they may need to provide before they start their application.

Consumers are encouraged to provide the last four digits of their Social Security number to reduce the need to provide extra documentation later in the process. Consumers who choose not to provide the last four digits of their Social Security number can still qualify and will need to upload identity documentation.

Affordable Connectivity Program Application

Before you get started

The personal information you enter will be used to see if you qualify for a discount on your internet. This information will only be used to find out if you qualify.

- Verify your identity using the last four digits of your Social Security Number, a Tribal ID number, or other government ID (Driver's License, Passport, etc.). Providing a Social Security Number may reduce the need to provide extra documentation.
- Enter an email address so we can contact you.

Instructions to complete the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) Application online are available in English and 9 other languages. (?)

Next

Updated Application Flow

The application has been reordered to streamline the application process. The new flow presents as one of two main pathways as outlined below:

ACP Application Overview

Before beginning our step-by-step walk-through, let's review the basic parts of the application.

The precise path of each application will vary depending on how the individual qualifies and how they choose to confirm their identity and eligibility. However, there are two main paths in the National Verifier.

Path 1: Applicants who already receive SNAP and/or Medicaid benefits may auto-qualify with a Social Security number. They will follow this path:

- **1.** Enter the full home address of where the applicant wants service and their contact information.
- 2. Choose to confirm identity with their Social Security number.
- **3.** Enter their full name and date of birth.
- **4.** Choose how they would like to confirm eligibility (SNAP or Medicaid).
- 5. Review information.
- 6. Find out if they qualify or need to provide more information.
- 7. Create an account.
- 8. Complete certification.

Path 2: Applicants who do not auto-qualify because they choose not to use the last four digits of their Social Security number or because they do not participate in SNAP or Medicaid (or another program that shares participant information with USAC) will follow this path:

- **1.** Enter the full home address of where the applicant wants service and their contact information.
- 2. Choose how to confirm identity.
- 3. Enter their full name and date of birth.
- **4.** Choose how they would like to confirm eligibility. If the applicant chooses qualification through a child or dependent, they will then select the child or dependent's qualifying program, enter the child or dependent's personal information, and identification documentation, if applicable.
- 5. Review information.
- 6. Find out if they qualify or need to provide more information.
- 7. Create an account.
- **8.** Provide additional information and upload documentation if prompted to confirm their identity, address, and/or eligibility.
- 9. Complete certification.

If applicants do not complete their application (for example, they do not create an account or they fail to certify their application) they will receive an email from USAC with information on how to complete their application.

Qualifying Program Updates

The initial qualifying program question has been simplified to ask the consumer if they think they qualify through Medicaid or the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP). Previously, consumers were required to select how they qualify by selecting their income or all of the programs in which they participate first. This change will make it easier for applicants to navigate the application and allows for a quicker path to approval for many. All consumers (or the benefit qualifying person on their application) will be checked against available database connections regardless of how they respond to the qualifying program question.



Eligibility Results Before Account Creation

The National Verifier has automated database connections to verify a consumer's eligibility, identity, and address information to determine if they qualify for the Affordable Connectivity Program. The outcome of these database checks will be shared with consumers before they are required to create an account or sign into their existing account. This enhancement is designed to increase consumer confidence to complete the enrollment process.

Consumers who pass the automated checks will receive notice that they qualify. Consumers who do not automatically qualify will receive information explaining why they have not yet qualified and direct them to next steps.

On the same page, the system will automatically identify whether a consumer has an existing account and prompt the consumer to create an account or sign in depending on their unique circumstance.

Depending on their unique inputs, each consumer's results will look different. Examples below:

We need more information to see if you qualify

. We couldn't find your address, please show us where you live on a map

You need to create an account to save your information and continue your application

- Someone at your address already gets an ACP benefit, please answer some questions about your living situation to find out if you're eligible
- · We couldn't verify who you are, please attach a photo of a document that shows your identity information

What to do next

· We couldn't confirm your elisibility, please attach a photo of a document that shows you for your child or dependent) participate in a

What to do next We need more information You qualify to get your to see if you qualify benefit A few things happened: Affordable Connectivity Program benefits: We couldn't find your address, so you'll need to show us where you live on a map. Service discount up to \$30/month We couldn't confirm your eligibility, so you'll need Service discount up to \$75/month on to attach a photo of a document that shows you

participate in a government assistance program or

Sign in

your income

What to do next

save your information

see if you qualify

qualifying Tribal lands Device discount up to \$100 for a qualifying device

We need more information to see if you qualify

· We couldn't confirm your eligibility, please attach a photo of a document that shows you (or your child or dependent) participate in a

Create account

What to do next It looks like you already have an account. Sign in to Create an account with a usemame and password to Then, we'll help you provide the extra information to

save the details you already entered and learn how to get your benefit.

Create account

By signing your name below, you agree with the following statements:

Qualifications

I or someone in my household currently gets benefits from a program that qualifies for the Affordable Connectivity Program, or my annual household income is 200% or less than the Federal Poverty Guidelines.

Internet company notification

I understand that I must tell my internet company within 30 days:

- if my household no longer qualifies for the Affordable Connectivity Program or
- if I move to a new address.

Only one benefit per household allowed

I understand that my household can only receive one monthly service benefit and one device discount (desktrop, laptop, or tablet) through the Affordable Connectivity Program, and to the best of my knowledge, my household is not getting more than one service benefit and one device discount.

Potential impact on your bill if program ends

I understand that the Affordable Connectivity Program is a federal government benefit that reduces my internet service bill, and my household will be subject to the internet company's undiscounted general rates, terms, and conditions if my household continues to subscribe to the service after the conclusion of the Affordable Connectivity Program. How your information will be used

I agree that all of the information I provide on this form may be collected, used, shared, and retained by the Affordable Connectivity Program Administrator (Universal Service Administrative Company) for the purposes of applying for and/or receiving the Affordable Connectivity Program benefit.

 I agree that my state or Tribal government may share information about my benefits for a qualifying program with the Affordable Connectivity Program Administrator if required by law and this information will be used only to help find out whether I can get an Affordable Connectivity Program benefit.

Check eligibility at any time

The Affordable Connectivity Program Administrator or my service provider may check whether I still qualify at any time.

Must meet recertification deadline

In order to confirm that I still qualify for the Affordable Connectivity Program benefit, I understand that I have to respond to a recertification request by the deadline or I will be removed from the Affordable Connectivity Program and my benefit will stop.

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I know that willingly giving false or fraudulent information to get Affordable Connectivity Program benefits is punishable by fine and/or imprisonment under 18 U.S.C. \$1001 and can result in being barred from the Affordable Connectivity Program.

Your Signature

Type your name below

Erin McGee

Streamlined Certification – Initials No Longer Required

The language for the certification statements has been simplified so it is easier for consumers to understand. With this enhancement, consumers will only have to sign once at the end of the certifications page to affirm they agree to the statements.

Clear Enrollment Instructions

Consumers who qualify for the Affordable Connectivity Program will receive clear and specific instructions on how to enroll with a participating provider.

- When a consumer qualifies, they will be informed that they are approved and directed to contact an internet provider to receive their benefit. Additionally, consumers will receive specific instructions on what to tell a provider to enroll.
- Consumers who already have internet will be instructed to contact their internet provider and say, "I have been approved for the Affordable Connectivity Program and would like to apply it to my service."
- **Consumers who do not currently have internet** will be instructed to find an internet provider and say, "I have been approved for the Affordable Connectivity Program and would like to sign up for internet."

These updates will help facilitate consumers' pathway through the final step to enroll and begin receiving their benefit.

Contact an internet company to get your benefit

You're approved to get your benefit. Sign up by 4/3/2023.

What to do next

If you already have internet

Contact your internet company and say, "I have been approved for the Affordable Connectivity Program and would like to apply it to my service." Then, give them the information below.

If you don't currently have internet

Find an internet company that can provide service to your address and say, "I have been approved for the Affordable Connectivity Program and would like to sign up for internet." Then, give them the information below.

Back

New and Updated Email Outreach

Two new emails will be released to encourage consumers to complete their application:

- **Consumers who start an application but do not create an account within one day** will receive an email reminding them to create an account to finish their application.
- Consumers who start an application and create an account but do not sign the certification within one day will receive an email reminding them to sign in and finish their application.

The email outreach to consumers who qualify for the Affordable Connectivity Program is also being updated to align with changes to the consumer portal. Consumers will receive clear and specific instructions on how to enroll with a participating provider.

Application Support

If applicants have any questions or need assistance, they can contact the Universal Service Administrative Company, ACP Support Center via:

ACPSupport@usac.org

877-384-2575, seven days a week, 9 a.m. - 9 p.m. ET

ABOUT EDUCATIONSUPERHIGHWAY

EducationSuperHighway is a national non-profit with the mission to close the digital divide for the 18 million households that have access to the Internet but can't afford to connect. We focus on America's most unconnected communities, where more than 25% of people don't have Internet.

From 2012-2020 we led the effort that closed the classroom connectivity gap. In 2013, only 10% of students had access to digital learning in their classrooms. Today, thanks to an unprecedented bi-partisan effort by federal, state, and school district leaders, supported by K-12 advocacy organizations, the classroom connectivity gap is closed – 47 million students are connected, and 99.3% of America's schools have a high-speed broadband connection.

www.educationsuperhighway.org